


SOPHIE (SOYUN) OH

Foreign Attorney
B.A. J.D.



Bar admission : New York, 2019
Nationality : Korean
Languages : Korean, English

 sophieoh@peterandkim.com

 +82 2 538 2900

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

- > Arbitration
- > Cross-Border Litigation
- > Project Finance
- > Cross-Border Contracting

INDUSTRY SECTORS

- > Construction & Engineering
- > Real Estate

PROFESSIONAL PRACTICE

Sophie (Soyun) Oh is a foreign attorney at Peter & Kim in Seoul qualified to practice in the State of New York.

Sophie has acted as counsel in a range of international commercial arbitration cases, and has experience in advising domestic and overseas clients in relation to cross-border litigation. Sophie's previous legal experience include working as a foreign attorney of the International Dispute Group of Bae, Kim & Lee and assisting U.S. commercial litigation during her internship at White & Case Seoul and Bird Marella.

CAREER

- > Foreign Attorney, Peter & Kim (2020.3-present)
- > Foreign Attorney, Bae, Kim & Lee LLC (2019-2020.3.)
- > Law Clerk, Bae, Kim & Lee LLC (2018-2019)
- > Legal Intern, White & Case Seoul, South Korea (2017)
- > Summer Associate, Bird, Marella, Boxer, Wolpert, Nessim, Dooks, Lincenberg & Rhow PC, Los Angeles, CA (2017)

EDUCATION

- > Northwestern Pritzker School of Law, Chicago, IL (J.D., 2018)
- > Korea University, Seoul, South Korea (B.A., 2015)

PROFESSIONAL ASSOCIATIONS

- > The New York State Bar

REPRESENTATIVE CASES

- > Counsel to a Korean packaging manufacturing company in an ICC arbitration seated in Singapore, arising from a post-M&A dispute with an international packaging and paper group.
- > Counsel to a major Korean construction company in an ICC arbitration seated in Singapore, arising out of a joint venture partnership formed for the development of an international business district in Korea.
- > Counsel to a Korean investment fund in a US court litigation arising from a transaction involving the acquisition of 15 luxury hotels in the US net worth USD 5.8 billion.
- > Counsel to a foreign real estate developer in an ICC arbitration seated in Korea, arising from project financing dispute regards a large real estate development project in Korea.
- > Provided advise to a Korean healthcare company in relation to a potential dispute regarding exclusive distribution contract with overseas distributor.

GENEVA
Av. de Champel 8C - P.O. Box 71
1211 Geneva 12
Switzerland
P: +41 58 317 70 70
F: +41 58 317 70 75

BERN
Schweizerhof-Passage 7 - P.O. Box
3001 Bern
Switzerland
P: +41 58 317 70 50
F: +41 58 317 70 75

SEOUL
#1704 Trade Tower
511 Yeongdong-daero, Gangnam-gu
Seoul 06164
South Korea
P: +82 2 538 2900
F: +82 2 538 2901

SINGAPORE
6 Battery Road
#17-01
Singapore 049909
P: +65 9768 8815

SYDNEY
Level 7, 167 Macquarie Street
Sydney NSW 2000
Australia
P: +61 2 68339907